



NORTH BROWARD PREPARATORY SCHOOL

A NORD ANGLIA EDUCATION SCHOOL



SUMMER ACADEMIC PROGRAM

REGISTRATION:

Summer school registration will be completed through an Active registration site linked via our NBPS website. **Registration opens on Wednesday, February 19th, 2025 and closes on Wednesday, May 7, 2025.** Course enrollment is limited; if a course's registration closes due to being full, there will be a waitlist, and we will contact you if a spot in the course opens. Please note that we reserve the right to cancel a class due to low enrollment. Should that occur, NBPS will issue a full refund.

CLASS FORMAT:

Our summer school courses are fully virtual, with the exception of the Summer Personal Fitness course. Courses

are synchronous and asynchronous online courses, using Canvas as our learning platform. That means that some of the course will be live instruction and discussion, and some of the course will be delivered through pre-recorded lectures, self-guided readings, online discussions with your peers, online assignments, and quizzes. Please reserve the entire class time listed on the following page in order to participate in the course.

STUDENT ATTENDANCE/TARDY POLICY:

For 5-week courses, students may miss a total of 3 classes and still receive credit for the course. For 2-week courses, students may miss a total of 1 class and still receive credit for the course. Students are tardy if they join the class more than 5 minutes after the scheduled start time without prior notice. Repeated tardiness may lead to additional measures, including a review of the student's enrollment in the summer session. For the Summer Personal Fitness Course, students must register for the course and attend at **least 20 daily workout** sessions from June 9-August 7.

CANCELLATION/ REFUND POLICY:

In the event that you have registered for a course and need to cancel, cancellations must be made on our Active registration site no later than Wednesday, May 7, 2025 to receive a refund. Cancellations made through our registration site after May 7, 2025 are not eligible for any refunds.

TUITION AND FEES:

Tuition varies based on the course. Payment is due at the time of registration. If a course is canceled due to low enrollment, you will be notified in May 2025 and you will receive a full refund. Cancellations after May 7, 2025 are not eligible for any refunds.

FOR NEW NBPS STUDENTS:

Here are a few items of note to help you prepare for your summer class:

- 1. Receive your school iPad on Wednesday, June 4th You will receive an invitation to reserve a 15-minute time slot with our tech department. The location will be emailed out as we approach summer.
- 2. Familiarize yourself with Canvas, our learning management system: <u>NBPS Canvas Observer Instructions</u>
- **3. Review your course syllabus** to ensure that you understand the dates, times, and Microsoft Teams access.



SESSION DATES

ONLINE COURSES

Course Type	Dates	Times of Day
Year-Long Students receive 1 course credit	Monday, June 9- Friday, July 11, 2025*	9:00 a.m 4:00 p.m.
Trimester Students receive ⅓ course credit	Monday, June 9- Friday, June 20, 2025* Monday, July 28- Friday, August 8, 2025	8:00 a.m 12:00 p.m. or 12:30 p.m 4:30 p.m.

*In observance of the June 19th holiday, no classes will be held on Thursday, June 19th. *In observance of the July 4th holiday, no classes will be held on Friday, July 4th.

Courses are synchronous and asynchronous online courses, using Canvas as our learning platform. That means that some of the course will be live instruction and discussion, and some of the course will be delivered through pre-recorded lectures, self-guided readings, online discussions with your peers, online assignments, and quizzes. **Please reserve the entire class time listed above in order to participate in the course**.

IN-PERSON SUMMER PERSONAL FITNESS COURSE

Course Type	Dates	Times of Day
Summer Personal Fitness Students receive ½ course credit toward their P.E. graduation requirement.	Monday, June 9-Thursday, August 7, 2025**	7:30 a.m 9:30 a.m. or 9:30 a.m11:30 a.m.
This course runs for 8 weeks (32 days). Students must attend at least 20 sessions to receive course credit.		Students may attend the session of their choice. There are no PE classes on Fridays.

*In observance of the June 19th holiday, no classes will be held on Thursday, June 19th. *In observance of the holiday, no classes will be held the entire week of Monday, June 30-Friday, July 4, 2025.



COURSE CATALOG

Year Courses	Dates	Times	Fee
<u>Algebra I</u>	Monday, June 9- Friday, July 11, 2025 **	9:00 a.m 4:00 p.m.	\$2693
Geometry	Monday, June 9- Friday, July 11, 2025 **	9:00 a.m 4:00 p.m.	\$2693

*In observance of the June 19th holiday, no classes will be held on Thursday, June 19th. *In observance of the July 4th holiday, no classes will be held on Friday, July 4th.

Trimester Courses	Dates	Times	Fee
Confronting Bias, Working Toward Equity	Monday, June 9 - Friday, June 20, 2025*	12:30 p.m 4:30 p.m.	\$763
Confronting Bias, Working Toward Equity	Monday, July 28 - Friday, August 8, 2025	12:30 p.m 4:30 p.m.	\$763
<u>Health</u>	Monday, June 9 - Friday, June 20, 2025*	8:00 a.m 12:00 p.m.	\$763
<u>Health</u>	Monday, June 9 - Friday, June 20, 2025*	12:30 p.m 4:30 p.m.	\$763
Introduction to Cybersecurity	Monday, June 9 - Friday, June 20, 2025*	8:00 a.m 12:00 p.m.	\$763
Summer Personal Fitness	Monday, June 9-Thursday, August 7, 2025** *no class on July 19th *no class the week of June 30-July 3	7:30 a.m 9:30 a.m. or 9:30 a.m 11:30 a.m. Students may attend the time session of their choice. Students may attend daily and must attend at least 20 workouts during the summer to receive credit. There are no PE classes on Fridays.	\$763
Yoga, Meditation, and Movement	Monday, June 9- Friday, June 20, 2025*	8:00 a.m 12:00 p.m.	\$763

*In observance of the June 19th holiday, no classes will be held on Thursday, June 19th. *In observance of the July 4th holiday, no classes will be held on Friday, July 4th.

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

MATH COURSES

Algebra I

(Year Long / 1 course credit)

Algebra I is a comprehensive course in algebra covering the following topics: real numbers and their properties, graphing, analyzing and solving linear equations, systems of equations and linear inequalities, operations with polynomials, factoring quadratics, solving radical and rational equations with an emphasis on application to word problems and standardized test preparation. This course includes a final exam.

Prerequisite: Pre-Algebra or the equivalent

Advancement: In order to advance to the next math course sequentially for the upcoming school year, students must pass the summer school math course with a grade of 85 or higher. In order to move to the Honors level, students must achieve an 93 or higher, along with the teacher's recommendation.

This course meets an NBPS graduation requirement. The grade is included in the NBPS GPA.

Geometry (Year Long / 1 course credit)

This course in Euclidean geometry includes basic concepts of logic and proofs, and the fundamental ideas of lines, angles, and polygons. An extensive study of relationships in triangles (congruence, inequalities, similarity, specific theorems and postulates and definitions) is part of the curriculum. Circles and geometric solids are studied (circumference, area and volume), and throughout the course, algebra skills are required in solving specific problems. This course includes a final exam.

Prerequisite: Algebra I

Advancement: In order to advance to the next math course sequentially for the upcoming school year, students must pass the summer school math course with a grade of 85 or higher. In order to move to the Honors level, students must achieve an 93 or higher, along with the teacher's recommendation.

This course meets an NBPS graduation requirement. The grade is included in the NBPS GPA.



PHYSICAL EDUCATION COURSES

Health

(Trimester / 1/3 course credit) Eligibility: Grades 9-12

This course is designed to assist students in obtaining accurate information, developing lifelong positive attitudes and behaviors, and making wise decisions related to their personal health. Study will include personal and community health; mental, emotional, and social health; injury prevention and safety; nutrition and physical activity; alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs; growth, development, and sexual health. Central themes are the acceptance of personal responsibility for lifelong health, respect for and promotion of the health of others, an understanding of the process of growth and development, and informed use of health-related information, products, and services.

This course meets an NBPS graduation requirement. The grade is not included in the NBPS GPA.

Summer Personal Fitness

(Trimester / 1/3 course credit) Eligibility: Grades 9-12

THIS COURSE MEETS IN PERSON, MONDAY THROUGH THURSDAY, IN THE GWC WEIGHT ROOM AT NBPS. This course offers instruction and practice in proper techniques of the development of muscular strength, endurance, and flexibility. Emphasis is placed on the application of scientific principles and methods used to build, improve and maintain proper muscular fitness. Body composition and nutrition for health and fitness are discussed. Guiding Questions include: How does weightlifting enhance overall physical, emotional, and social fitness? What principles of strength and conditioning are applicable to life outside of class? What long-term effects can good strength and conditioning practices have on your life? Main topics of study include: general strength and conditioning practices, extended knowledge of health and fitness related concepts, and safety practices.

This course will meet in person at the North Broward Preparatory School GWC weight room, Monday through Thursday, with June 19th and the week of July 4th off. Students must commit to and attend 20 days during the summer in order to receive credit for this course. Attendance will be taken daily.

This course meets an NBPS Fitness graduation requirement The grade is not included in the NBPS GPA.

Yoga, Meditation and Movement

(Trimester / 1/3 course credit) Eligibility: Grades 9-12

This course is designed to introduce students to the basic postures, breathing techniques, and relaxation methods of Yoga. Students will begin to experience the benefits of stretching, moving, and breathing freely. The aim of this course is to promote an increased healthy body and mind. Additionally, this course will introduce students to meditation and movement practices. Students will explore various forms and styles of movement, including styles of dance, movement patterns, and motor skills. Guiding questions include: How do Yoga specific motor skills and movement patterns enhance physical fitness? How does Yoga impact mental and emotional health? How can practicing the principles of Yoga impact your life outside of school?

This course meets an NBPS Fitness graduation requirement The grade is not included in the NBPS GPA.



TECHNOLOGY AND OTHER COURSES

Confronting Bias, Working Toward Equity (Trimester / 1/3 course credit) Eligibility: incoming Grades 9-12

The high school Confronting Bias, Working Toward Equity course seeks to raise student's awareness and give strategies to not only acknowledge their biases and prejudices but to also speak up in situations when biases and prejudices are present. The course supports students in developing a confident sense of identity, a sense of fairness and justice, without the need to feel superior to others and ultimately, it gives students the tools to stand up for themselves and for others. By normalizing and focusing on the study of certain issues through a historical, political, and social lens, we can ensure that our students are learning relevant social sciences skills while also engaging in the vital work of exploring inclusivity, diversity, and confronting bias in their everyday lives.

This course meets an NBPS graduation requirement. This course is Pass/Fail The grade is not included in the NBPS GPA.

Introduction to Cybersecurity: CP (Trimester / 1/3 course credit)

Eligibility: Grades 9-12

In this trimester course, you will learn the basics of Cybersecurity, this Cybersecurity course is designed for students with some exposure to computer science. You do not need to know any programming to enjoy this class. As our world becomes increasingly dependent on technology, cybersecurity is a topic of growing importance. It is crucial that companies and individuals take precautions to protect themselves from the growing threat of cyber attacks. This course prepares students with crucial skills to be responsible citizens in a digital future.

This course meets an NBPS technology elective graduation requirement The grade is included in the NBPS GPA.







7600 Lyons Rd, Coconut Creek, FL 33073 954.247.0011 | www.nbps.org